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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May, 2018 9:22 AM

To: PBSP

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: FINAL REPORT / SGT2999S

Hi Caroline, 

 

Finalised amount confirmed 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 25 May, 2018 6:42 PM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto) 
Subject: FINAL REPORT / SGT2999S 

 

Dear Rasul and Vic 

 

We refer to the above and attached Final Report. 

 

Please confirm COR as follows: 

 

Total Labour : 4,761.00 

Total Parts : 2,596.15 

Total Labour & Parts : 7,357.15 

 

 

 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Caroline 
C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint 
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941 
DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601 
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Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions 

expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime 

Darby's.”  


